

# City of London - Application for Appointment to a City of London Board or Commission

## Application

Please choose the Board or Commission you are interested in serving on: **LMCH**

## Contact Information

Name: **Mark Pond**

City: **London**

Province: **ON**

Postal Code: **N5Y 2S4**

## Experience and Qualifications

If you have experience on a London Board or Commission, please provide dates and details. (max. 3000 characters):

**I have no experience on a board or commission.**

What do you hope to contribute or learn as part of a Board or Commission? (max. 3000 characters):

**I would like to improve the lives of tenants and people who help the tenants. I would like to do this by working with everyone to get solutions to difficult problems.**

How will you support the work of a Board or Commission? (max. 3000 characters): **I**

**will do my utmost to collaborate with the board.**

Please describe additional experience, training, or community involvement that will help you in your role as a Board or Commission Member. (max. 3000 characters):

**I have been a tenant of London housing for 3 years. I have seen what goes on and sometimes it's not pretty. Although there is chaos sometimes, there's also decency that could be improved by showing people how lucky they are.**

Please tell us about your interest in being a part of the London Middlesex Community Housing board. Why are you interested in this particular opportunity? What do you hope to contribute, and how would you support the work of the London Middlesex Community Housing board?(max. 3000 characters):

**My answer to this was written on the previous question.**

Please tell us about your educational background, professional credentials, or any other training which is relevant to this position. (max. 3000 characters):

**I have a grade 12 Diploma from H.B.Beal Secondary School.**

Please describe any relevant work and/or lived experience you have. (max. 3000 characters):

**I have no relevant work experience but I have real life experience living and breathing in London housing.**

Tell us about your involvement in any public or private sector boards, community involvement, or other experiences that are relevant to this position. Please describe the roles you played and the period of time you were involved.(max. 3000 characters):

**I'm involved in CMHA . I participate in activities involving being active to keep my mind and body as healthy as possible**

If necessary, please provide any additional relevant information that is not captured in your previous answers.(max. 3000 characters):

**I had a private pilots license until I got struck with an illness.**

Attach resume or other document here, if needed: **IMG\_0086.jpg**

Attach more files here, if needed:

## **Confirmations**

I declare the following: **I am a resident of London. ; I am at least 18 years old.; I am not a City employee or Council member.; I understand that my application will be included on a public agenda that is published on the City website.**

For members of the public applying to serve as Tenant Directors on the London Middlesex Community Housing Board. I declare the following: **I am currently a tenant of London Middlesex Community Housing; I understand that should I no longer be a LMCH tenant due to transfer of property or moving out, I will need to resign this position.**

To help inform our outreach activities, please tell us how you heard about this opportunity: (optional):

If you selected 'Other', please specify: **CMHA**

Submitted on: **1/9/2023 4:29:55 PM**

# Mark Pond

---

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

---

- Can work both independently and collaboratively within an organization
- Caring and patient
- Willing to ask for assistance when needed
- Skilled in math and geography
- 45+ years of driving experience Class G

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**Universal Ignition** - *London, ON* 1994-1996

### **PARTS HANDLER AND DELIVERY DRIVER**

- Delivered parts to customers throughout the day in a timely manner
- Created a personal delivery schedule
- Successfully worked independently to complete company goals

**Lewis Bread** - *London, ON* 1990-1992

### **PRODUCTIONS WORKER AND BAKER ASSISTANT**

- Performed tasks given by the head baker
- Worked on the production of baking goods
- Organized finished products
- Worked collaboratively with the baking team

**International Bakery** - *London, ON* 1980-1988

### **SORTER/PACKAGER**

- Baked and packaged goods
- Worked independently with little supervision
- Accurately followed health and safety protocol

## EDUCATION

---

**H.B. Beal Secondary School** - *London, ON* 1978

Ontario Secondary School Diploma